Fort Vancouver

Please use common sense for safety. The ground
at the fort is unlevel. Don’t let a slip or fall spoil
your visit. Watch your children.




FORT AND VILLAGE

At the height of its prosperity—from about 1844
to 1846 —Fort Vancouver was an imposing estab-
lishment. The log stockade enclosing the fort mea-
sured 224 meters (734 feet) by 97 meters (318
feet). A single bastion in the northwest corner
housed eight 3-pounder cannon. The guns were
fired to salute company ships in port and their
presence probably discouraged a threatened at-
tack upon the fort by American settlers during
the 1846 boundary dispute.

Inside the fort, new buildings appeared at fre-
quent intervals as the company trade prospered.
Among 24 major structures were four large store-
houses, an Indian trade shop, a granary, a bache-
lors’ quarters, blacksmith shop, bakery, office
buildings, and an impressively large house for the
chief factor.

Outside the stockade, houses, barns, and work-
shops sprawled over the company’s landholdings.
Only about 30 people lived inside the fort. Most of
the employees of the company, more than 300 of
them, lived in an area that came to be known as
“Kanaka village,” a neat cluster of 30-50 dwellings
built along lanes. Other houses were scattered
widely over the floodplain. The company wharf
was built on the riverbank at the entrance to a
small lagoon encircled by more company build-
ings, including a storehouse, boatsheds, and a
hospital. '

FORT VANCOUVER TODAY

Today’s Fort Vancouver is a partial reconstruction
of the stockade and buildings as they appeared
during the busy period of the 1840s. Since 1966,
when the National Park Service began its recon-
struction of the fort, the stockade walls, bastion,
bakery, chief factor’s residence, kitchen, and wash
house have been completed. Each structure is
positioned exactly where the original stood as
verified by extensive archeological excavations.

The Visitor Center has artifacts and exhibits
depicting the Hudson’s Bay Company era in a
museum which can accommodate about 50 per-
sons at any one time. Parking and a picnic area are
adjacent to the Visitor Center, and a children’s
playground is 90 meters (100 yards) to the south.

The park is open all year except December 25 and
January 1. Hours are 8:30 a.m. to 5 p.m. week-
days; 9 a.m. to 5:30 p.m. weekends. From Septem-
ber 30 to April 14 the Visitor Center hours remain
the same, but the fort is open only from 9:30 a.m.
to 4 p.m. Winter schedules may vary from this, so
itis advisable to call ahead for current information.

WE'RE JOINING THE METRIC WORLD

The National Park Service is introducing metric measurements in
its publications to help Americans become acquainted with the
metric system and to make interpretation more meaningful for park
visitors from other nations.
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